Superintendent’s Memo #049-23

e

=
T

COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

DATE: March 17, 2023

TO: Division Superintendents

FROM: Aimee Guidera, Acting Superintendent of Public Instruction and Secretary of
Education

SUBJECT: Virginia Literacy Act Webinar on March 29th about the Statewide

Training Opportunity for Reading Specialists

The Virginia Literacy Act (VLA), passed by the Virginia Legislature in 2022, seeks to improve
K-3 literacy outcomes for all students in the Commonwealth. As part of this legislation, all

reading specialists are required to receive training in evidence-based literacy instruction and
science-based reading research.

The Department of Education and Virginia Literacy Partnerships will host a webinar on March
29, 2023 from 12:00 — 1:00 pm to review information about the training and the role of reading
specialists. The webinar will be recorded and posted on the Department of Education website.

Please register in advance using this link:
https://doe-virginia-gov.zoom.us/webinar/register/ WN thpvzc-1R10a7fVkeG8ixA

Virginia Literacy Partnerships (https://literacy.virginia.edu/) is leading the design, development,
and facilitation of this free statewide knowledge-based professional development training series
for Virginia educators. This training series will also prepare reading specialists to support the
implementation of VLA, including supporting implementation of aligned instructional resources
(e.g., curriculum) and the new Virginia Literacy Screener.

For questions regarding this webinar, please contact vla@doe.virginia.gov.
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